UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN
Office of the University Registrar

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 / 927-6084 = P.O. Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 * email: our@up.edu.ph

23 April 2021

OUR Memorandum No. MVPLO 2021-03

To: College Secretaries and Heads of Unit with Undergraduate Programs

From: MARIA . J/USUNG-OYZON, PhD

University Registrar

Subject: ~ ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR SHIFTEES AND TRANSFEREES FROM OTHER UP UNITS
AND FROM OTHER SCHOOLS AND APPLICATION DEADLINES

Please review the attached admission requirements of your respective degree programs for
shiftees within UP Diliman (S1 & S2), transferees from other UP units (T1), and transferees from
other schools including second degree (T2).

Kindly indicate your college’s deadline of application for S1, S2 & T1. Note that the period of
application for T2 is June 1-30, 2021.

This information will be posted on the OUR website (our.upd.edu.ph) for potential applicants.

With your assistance, we hope to be able to provide accurate information to the public. Please
return the attached document with updated information on or before 05 May 2021 to the OUR
Admission Section via arschief.ourdiliman@up.edu.ph.

Thank you very much.
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